
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

   

FROM: KATHY PALM, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM & ADMIN. SERVICES 

  

SUBJECT: 2016-2017 WORLD’S BEST WORKFORCE ANNUAL REPORT & STAFF 

DEVELOPMENT REPORT 

 

 

COMMENTS: 

 

Attached are the 2016-2017 World’s Best Workforce (WBWF) Annual Report and Staff 

Development Report.  These reports will be posted on the district web page prior to October 1, 

2017.  These reports fulfill the World’s Best Workforce reporting requirements set forth by the 

Minnesota Legislature and Minnesota Department of Education.  They are presented for your 

approval.  A 2016-2017 WBWF Summary Report will be forwarded to the Minnesota 

Commissioner of Education December 2017. 

 

 

ACTION: 

 

The motion was offered by _______________, seconded by _______________, and carried   

(                ) to approve the 2016-2017 World’s Best Workforce Annual Report and Staff 

Development Report. 


